From: Paul Milley

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2022 5:10 PM
To: Dan Rogers; Glen Donaldson; northinfo; Joshua Lepin
Subject: Re: Keats Island Shoreline Protection Project FAQ

I just read this document and I’m disturbed by its tone and confusing references to the set back
limit of 15 meters.

| have not heard any supporting comments to this proposal. | have heard only frustration and
opposition to the proposed shoreline changes. To state that “you have heard only positive
responses from most people “ is just misleading.

Most references to setback talk about 15 meters. So are you reintroducing this as the proposed
setback?

This all seems very misleading and manipulative.

Paul Milley

Keats Landing

On Fri, Mar 11, 2022 at 6:01 PM Islands Trust <northinfo@islandstrust.bc.ca> wrote:

Frequently Asked Questions (FAQ) document arriving in Keats property owner mailboxes soon
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Keats Island Shoreline
islandsTrust|  Protection Project FAQ

Hello,

On March 10th a frequently asked questions (FAQ) document was mailed to all
property owners on Keats Island. Be sure to check your mailboxes or go to “About the
Project” on the project webpage to see the FAQ or get up-to-date information on this
important work. Contact the Islands Trust Northern Office at
northinfo@islandstrust.bc.ca or call 250-247-2063 if you didn’t get your copy in the
mail.
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Paul Milley
Grandfather



